

Kingsley Committee Meeting 10 January Red Bull 7pm

Attendees : Lesley Silcock (Treasurer) on this occasion chair, Fran Hamer (Secretary) C Jake, Sue E, Malcolm, Sandra, Mary, Lynn

Apologies:

Kath, Colin, Audrey and Jo

Minutes of last meeting : Approved

Matters Arising: Mary would like it noted that she loved the flowers kindly brought by Colin on behalf of KP

Treasurers Report :

Current Account : £4674 end Dec

Reserve: £12,314.28

Paid £1100 from Allo Allo, Grand Gesture £400 licence and £1062 lighting

Productions

Mouses Tale

Rehearsals fine. It was agreed to pay Arnold £200 for writing AMT. Child protection sorted. Scenery programmes done. Need to pay the Hurst. Lynn will send note to Lesley on cost of Hurst. Tickets sold quite good so far. Publicity sorted for Nwich guardian, Frodsham Life Chester Chronicle. Mary has raffle prizes.

Grand Gesture

Auditions 29 January. Fran to email Ed to ask for audition pack and then to email database. Fran to email Sue Clough to put audition date on website. Fran to invite Ed to next meeting.

Cinderella

Lesley to email Colin for update as to whether centre is booked and if Kelley has been asked if she would like to direct.

Goodnight Mr Tom

Licence not yet applied for .

May 2018

The performance rights for How the Other half Loves are not available yet.

Fran to ask Sue Clough to update website with our intention to perform the play.

Allo Allo

2 performances in Feb

Offered to Grange Golf Club no reply. Delamere have to clear date with bar manager but was away.

November : Chirk Rotary International Expected 170-180 tickets

Sue Clough wanted to do one on behalf of guides

Malpas not confirmed yet

Warrington Golf Club

Fran to ask Sue Clough to change date from 4th to 3rd on website

Nest year : Malcolm proposed Allo Allo for January

Abigails party

Mixed opinions from committee. Lynn pointed out not a very big cast. Lesley will ask Colin to formally offer Kelley the slot and invite her to the March meeting.

Youth Production

25 March 2 performances. Had production meeting everything in order. Sue E to speak to Neil about box office. Sue and Jo producing. Sunday 1pm Auditions. Jake has emailed youth theatre and workshop members. £5 a ticket. Tiered seating but no stage. Adjudication to be confirmed after it's cast.

40th anniversary

Marianne doing the display, looking for photos and Malcolm is helping with this. One board suggested for Allo Allo. Maybe do a Green room event in March with hot pot. More organisation to do for this so will not be in Mouses Tale Programme. Members can still be reached at a later date. To be discussed next time.

Play Reading

6 attended . Do again maybe in Summer as a lot of work involved for the current interest / attendance.

Induction Lighting and Proscenium

Bound to buy new loop. £330 for main hall including mic. £510 new amplifier. KCA to use our amp for club room £540 to wire in. £1200 estimate painting cost (KCA happy to share)

Lynn pointed out grants available . KCA could apply. Lynn will send details to Elisabeth Batey.

Malcolm has emailed proposals.

Total Expenditure agreed :

£1200 Arch

£2500 electrics and induction loop

£1200 painting of ceiling

£4700 total with a possible contribution of £600 from KCA

Malcolm to project manage

Creative Writing Festival

Carried forward. Fran to speak to Gordon

AOB

Jo will contact CTG and Noda to invite them to AMT. Lesley to ask Colin if applied for grant for youth theatre.

Next meeting 21 Feb 7pm Red Bull